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Subject: [gbird] FW: Senate Committee Hearing on Innovation for Combating Invasive Species
From: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconservation.org>

Date: 3/21/2017 9:29 AM

To: "gbird@lists.ncsu.edu" <gbird@lists.ncsu.edu>

Important senate hearing on invasive species given by Dr. Jamie Reaser.

From: Kirkey, Jason [mailto:jason_kirkey@ios.doi.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 3:20 PM

To: Jason Kirkey <jason_kirkey@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Senate Committee Hearing on Innovation for Combating Invasive Species

Dear Innovation Summit Participants:
We'd like to draw your attention to a recent hearing held by the Senate Committee on Environment and Public
Works on innovation for combating invasive species and conserving wildlife. The Innovation Summit received

particular note.

Please follow the linkto the hearing webcast, including remarks by Committee Chair, Senator Barrasso, and
panelist, NISC Ex Dir. Jamie K. Reaser, featuring the Summit.

https://www.epw.senate.gov/public/index.cfim/hearings?ID=40C0CE17-9913-4336-AE5A-5EEF87975159

The Senator and Ranking Members written remarks are also available here: https://www.epw.senate.gov/public/

Jamie's written testimony is attached.

Note: The Innovation Summit reportisin the final stages of editing. We hope to be able to release the
document at the end of the month/early April. A short science-policy piece isalso nearing completion.

All the best,
Jason

Jason Kirkey

Director of Publications

National Invasive Species Council (NISC) Secretariat
US Department of the Interior

Office of the Secretary

1849 C Street NW

Washington, DC 20240

Phone: 202.208.4148

Email: jason kirkey@ios.doi.gov

We can do this...
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